



December 30, 2010

Mr. Michael Halpin, P.E.
Program Administrator
Office of Siting Coordination
Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

**RE: Seminole Generating Station
WACS I.D. Number: NED/54 /94790
Site Certification Number: PA78-10
Post - Certification Submittal – Increment 1 Buildout
Response to Third Request for Additional Information (RAI No. 3)**

Dear Mr. Halpin:

In response to the Department's third request for additional information (RAI No. 3) dated December 21, 2010, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (SECI) is submitting a revised page 10 from the Operation Plan that had two words inadvertently reversed. As also requested by the Department, SECI is enclosing the complete Operation Plan reflecting all modifications made (including modifications per RAI No. 3) as part of the Department's post-certification compliance review process for the Increment 1 buildout.

We hope this completes the post-certification compliance review process and that the Department will issue its written approval for construction of the Increment 1 buildout as soon as practicable. Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Mike Roddy", is written over a faint, larger signature that appears to be "Michael P. Roddy for".

Mike Roddy
Manager of Environmental Affairs
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

December 30, 2010

Page 2 of 2

cc: Jim Maher, P.E., FDEP
MengChiu Lim, P.E., FDEP
Emerson Raulerson, P.E., FDEP
Ann Seiler, FDEP
David Deans, PBSJ
Joe Miller, PBSJ
Jim Alves, HGS

Enclosures:

1. Revised page 10 of the Operation Plan
2. Operation Plan Showing All Revisions